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Copy forwarded, to Captain Morofljh
(K British Consul,

Montevideo.

433/39.

29 th . -Pz-k.

-ix>t

" u-. directed "by the zovawkM? to infoxm you that

Kls Excellency ra-yretB that it is not possible to

awil hirself or your o'",iz to enrol in tlu; loo. 1

.defense ..’-or-so#

2. 1 a", at tho sss tinie to thank you for

emlng to ths i-icny ’.1th this object m to ot&te

tlist .tic- 3?e-i1eoticn io oac.t on ycsur eteiAjctez' or

ritns;.?? .Toz-vic-3 1:\ Els hjesty'fe iJ’oX'coe elseviiasti

by the decision herein

3. You rill be provided by the Goveiw-.mt Mth

a passnyo tc :;'ontc Video on the £bytl2C&nixxs voyage

of tiie e. a. wJk;ifonia. ”

s:i

.X5?»

Totij? oL'edici'it servant s

-;o iXxiul daoretary.

'."♦ .?. .. ’Sixon» Haq,.,



6)

i83/39.

29th September$ 39

Sir,

I am directed by the Governor to transmit for

your information the accompanying copy of a letter

which has been addressed to '.'r. S. V.’. Nixon who

recently arrived here to offer his services.

2. Mr. Nixon has been provided with a passage 

by the next sailing for Montevideo.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

Consul >
Montevideo,

UPJJ<JUAY4



133/39

29th September,

3ir?

I am directed by the Governor to transmit for

your information the accompanying copy of a letter

which has been addressed to Hr. T. F. Hixon who

recently arrived here to offer his services*

2. Hr* Hixon will bo provided with a passage

by the next sailing for Montevideo*

,L 3111,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

Captain lioroahj
STANLEY* 3



815/39

29th September -

Sir

I am directed by the Governor to request that

you will provide LIr. T* P. ;?• Hixon with a first

Class passage to Montevideo by the next sailing of

the s. s. "Lafonia”.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretayr.

The Manager,
The Falkland Islands Co., Ltd.,

STANLEY.
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•I 83/39

5th October9 ? 39*

Sir,

I am directed by the Governor to acknowledge the

* receipt of your letter of the 2nd of October, 1939?

and to say that no reflection was cast oh your

Character in my letter the allegation of your having

drawn a knife having been disproven but His Bscellency

considers that your conduct in a public house on the

27th of September on your own admission before the

Magistrate show that you are unsuitable for enrolment.

2. It is regretted that it is not possible to

vary the decision already communicated to you.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

W. Hixon, Esq.,
ST/U'TLSY.




